Treulieb, Joyce

From: Benjamin Spicer <bdspicer@mail.coloradomtn.edu>
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 5:10 PM

To: Treulieb, Joyce

Subject: Summer engineering club

@
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. You don't often get email from bdspicer@mail.coloradomtn.edu. Learn why this is important

To whom it may concern,

Joyce Treulieb offered her support in person for the engineering club once a week for the entirety of the summer to help
plan and construct a pneumatic cannon as an engineering club project.

Thanks,
Ben Spicer
Vice president of the Engineering club



Treulieb, Joyce

From: Mario Terrazas <mterrazas2@mail.coloradomtn.edu>
Sent: Saturday, November 12, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Treulieb, Joyce

Subject: Sentence for Professor Joyce

You don't often get email from mterrazas2@mail.coloradomtn.edu. Learn why this is important

b
loyce has been a quality club advisor for the engineering club, as she lets the students take the reins while providing
guidance when necessary. On top of that, she took time out of her summer to meet us weekly, and assist us with the
design of an pneumatic cannon project over the summer of 2022.

-Warm Regards,
Mario Terrazas



November 8, 2022

To Whom It May Concern:

It is my pleasure to write a letter of support for Joyce Treulieb. I’ve known Joyce since I first
arrived at CMC in the Fall of 2017. Her whirlwind passion for math and for teaching were and still are
almost overwhelming. She has more energy than just about anyone I’ve met at CMC.

Joyce has mentored the rock-climbing club and has worked with us on our annual Engineering
Club/Sky Club Haunted House project, which is a Herculean undertaking. This past summer she tutored
one of our Engineering students who needed to make up a Physics class and worked with him and several
other engineering students on a T-shirt cannon project as well. She has also taken over the Engineering
Club since Steve’s retirement and meets with the students regularly.

Joyce has a passion for math that makes her a formidable teacher to her students. I hear them all
the time (her more advanced students are usually mine as well) talking about her ferocious intensity and
energy. The Engineering students are (and were) mostly male, and it has always amused me how Joyce
more than holds her own against their sometime raucous energy. Joyce puts students first at all times, and
there’s no doubt her passion for the discipline works its way into their heads!

I see Joyce working tirelessly to teach math, often in difficult circumstances, and I have no doubt
she will continue to bring that energy to her classroom on into the future.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

/@V/ ML

k PAUL MCCUDDEN

Professor and Chair, Physical Sciences 970.870.4537 / pmccudden@coloradomtn.edu
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